Brincefield, Julie

I L L A

From: Hickman, Joshua <JHICKMAN@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2014 1:38 PM

Fo: Deluca, Joe

Cc: Vojtko, Dana; Brincefield, Julie; Reeder, Amanda J; Hammond, Abigail M; Cronk, Amber
Subject: Re: Status report for DCI rules

Hey Joe,

Sorry for the delay.

Due to other obligations/duties associated with my new position | will not be able to make the deadline for our rule
submissions for this month.  am aiming for next month’s meeting.

| am about halfway through the technical changes. I'll let you know when | get them completed/delivered.

Joshua Hickman

Special Agent

Computer Crimes Unit

North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation
Mobile: 919-538-1448

ihickman @ncdoj.gov

On May 9, 2014, at 11:30 AM, "Deluca, Joe" <joe.deluca@gah.nc.gov> wrote:

Josh,

This is a reminder that you need to send me some notice that you will not be able to make the changes
to your rules until next month.

Joe DelLuca
Commission Counsel
N.C. OAH - Rules Review Commission

919-431.3081 (Direct)
919-971-7268 (C)
919-431-3104 (F)
919-571-0500 (H)

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.3. Chapter 132 and may
- be disclosed fo third parties.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

Mailing address: Street address: :
6714 Mail Service Center 1711 New Hope Church Rd
Raleigh, NC 27699-6714 Raleigh, NC 27609-6285

April 17, 2014

Joshua Hickman
Department of Justice / Division of Criminal Information
Sent via email attachment to Jhickman@ncdoj.gov

Re: 12 NCAC 04H, 041, and 04J — All Rules Filed
Dear Mr Hickman:

At its meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of
review on the above captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-10. It did this in order
to give you more time to complete the requested technical changes and perhaps make any

other necessary changes in your rules.

The Commission hopes to complete action on these rules at its next meeting on
Thursday, May 15, 2014.

If you have any questions concerning this action please call or email me.

Joseph J DeLuca

Commission Counsel

Sincerely,

Administration Rules Division Judges and Clerk’s Office Rules Review Civil Rights
919/431-3000 919/431-3000 Assistants 919/431-3000 Cormnmission Division
fax:919/431-3100 fax: 919/431-3104 919/431-3000 fax: 919/431-3100 919/431-3000 019/431-3036
fax: 919/431-3100 fax; 919/431-3104 fax: 919/431-3103

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer



